© GARDEN STREET
In 1854 only two houses are shown on the map, possibly three,
but only two are named.
(old #7) was removed to make way for the Garden Street

school. - also #13 which was moved to Cottage Street.



GARDEN STREET

(old #9) Gustavus Bartlett owned in 1892. He may have
built as early as 1861 as he was living here in 1873.
June 1902 his widow, Susan Bartlett, built a piazza on the
West side. Mrs. Bartlett will her home to the Home for Aged
Women, but her son and his wife were to be allowed to occupy
the house until Charles Bartlett's death.
1947 Owned by Ralph Bonner, owner 1974.



GARDEN STREET
(old #15) Luther Holt built the house. He came to
Mi1ford in 1835 and died in 1861, Next. owner we Lyman Stone.
In 1885 J.A. Twitchell owned. He died in 1894, Then it
became the property of John A. Stickney, whose mother was a.
Twitchell. He died in 1905.
1907 Fred Cooley purchased.
1918 He built an addition on the west side, raised the roof
and added a mew room.
1928 AngelofBSrnasgoni,purchased.
Sept 1947 he sold to Gilbert Smith, who sold to Joseph and
Marion Trempe by .1952.
1970 Owned by Charles Cassanerio.



GEORGE STREET

House lots on this street were sold in 1890. It was once part
of the Dean Moore farm. The street may have been named for
George Hartshorn, the last owner of the Dean Moore farm.

No.5 (old #3) Charles Needham built this house.

August 1894 Charles Rodge purchased the house and a lot adjoining
1899 Thomas Winters sold the place to Frank Fisk of Harrisville.
He owned until 1922, then taxed to his widow and her

estate.
1942 Taxed to his grandson Owen Fisk until 1967 when. taxed. to
Frank Cassarino, owner in 1974. Barn built in 1904,

two apartments in 1940,



GEORGE STREET
No.9 (o0ld#5)By 1957 Winston Stinson had built this house.
He owned in 1972 and 1974.



GEORGE STREET
No.1l0 (old#6) This was built in 1914 by Charles + Wellie Fisk.
1947 Taxed to Wellie (Fisk) Cooley, also in 1952.
1957 Taxed to son Owen Fisk who. purchased it in April 1955..
IN 1959 or 1960 Owen. Fisk.sold to Robert Seavey.
Made into two apartments in 1940 or 42.

1974 owner Charles Crisafulli?



GEORGE STREET
No.l5 (old #7) Built in 1897-8 by Clarence Richardson and
taxed to him through .1942.
1952 TAxed to Clarence Stickney.
1957 Taxed to Ira Hutchinson, also 1962.
1967 Taxed to harlon Caswell, owner 1974.
added in 1944,

The piazza was



GEORGE STREET
No.16(old #10) Jonas Kover had a trailer on this site a few year:
before he built. June 1966 given a permit to build but was not

taxed for a house in 1967. Has not built in 1974.



GEORGE STREET
No.l7 (old #9)This was lot .23 of the Hartshorn plan of lots.
1906 The Withey place was. advertised for sale.
1913 it was taxed to Mrs. Fred Clark
1922 to Mrs. Annie Clark, also 1927,'37.
1942 David Courage bought and is. owner. 1974.



GEORGE STREET
No.20. (0old -#12) Built by George Brackley in 1947. Owned 1974 by

Mr + Mres Mesquita-.



GEORGE STREET
No.25 (old #13) Built by Charles Ethridge, sr. about 1970.
Owners 1974. Built on land purchased from Riddle.



GEORGE STREET

No.29 (old #15) Built in 1895 by Sidney A. Riddle. This has
been in his family most of the time .ever since -that date.

Owned 1974. by George + Arlene Riddle.



GEORGE STREET

No.30 (old #18) Gordon Dyson built this in 1937.
purchased by Richard Varnum in August 1941.

It was
Sold by his

widow Mildred Varnum aboutl970 to Steven A. Cates.

He sold to David + June Stevens in 1973.



GEORGE STREET
4\, (old # 21) Built by Elmer 0. Tandy in 1897-98. 1In 1942

this was purchased by Gordon Dyson , owner in 1970.



GRANITE STREET
1818 THE YEAR THE Baptists built th@ir first church building
on what is now Granite Street - between Westview Terrace
and up the hill from Mont Vernon street.
1855 Spencer Guild built the large house on the west side of the
street (see Westview Terrace) This street is not on the
1854 map. The Guild house and the one that is now
18 Myrtle are the only two shown on the map of 1892.
See Pictures of 0l1d Milford by Rotch. This picture was

taken from the former South St. Baptist Church steeple

some time after 1874.



GRANITE STREET
(old #5) George Batchelder house was built in 1895.
Also has a date of 1898. This was owned by him and his
grand daughter Marcia Lamson until after 1922.
Jan 1924 Harold Gault's house (#5) sold to Edmund Proulx..
Sept 1924 He sold to Mrs. Fannie E. MacKenzie.
April 1, 1934 Building: and Loan advertised for sale.
By 1942 owned by Bohonans.
1961 Mr + Mrs J.H. Bohonan advertised for sale to foreclose a-
mortgage given them by Warren + Rebecca Dearth.
1965 Johnathan + Frgnces Bohonan .sold. to Frederick Fletcher,

land and buildings.



GRANITE STREET
(old # 12) W.B. Rotch built a large house at the end

of the street — on the west side in 1894. This remained
in the Rotch family until W.B.Rotch's grand daughter
Helen (Rotch) Ferguson sold in Feb. 1970 to Albert Evans.



GROVE STREET
In 1854 there were four houses .on Grove Street . The Calvin +
Elijah Averill (later the Gov. John McLane House) and the
William Barker house, (corner Grove and Highland Ave.) were
torn down before the Super-Save was built. The Marvell place
on Mont Vernon was torn down in 1969 when the addition was put

on the west.



GROVE STREET
b (old #6) John Hutchinson ownéd this place at the cormer of
Highland Ave. and Grove St inl854.

1892 It was owned by William Knowlton.

1901 Knowlton moved the old ell away and added a new ell and
piazza, and enlarge the barn.

1904 This house was sold to E.G. Kittredge for $3100 - advertisec
as two tenements - 11 and 7 rooms, stable and carriage hous
with 40,000 square feet of land. 100 feet on Grove and
180 feet on Highland Ave. - also several building lots on
Highland Ave.

1924 Norris Wright purchased and in 1941 Mrs. Lourena Wright
sold her sixteen room house to Harry and Lucy Turner.

1948 Mrs. Harry Turner sold to Martin CArlson.



1955 Robert E. + Helen A. Carlson sold to John F. + Helen P.
Carlson, who in 1961 sold to Harry Buxton, and that same

year Bugton sold to Norman Bisson, owner 197(.

1967 asked for permit to alter barn so that a room may be placed

in part of it.



GROVE STREET

(old #8) Built by Abiel Holt in 1793 or 1794. the land was
purchased from Daniel and Jotham Shepard, and was a part of the
original grant given to John Shepard in 1741. This probably
remained in the Holt family until purchased by Speccer Guild
in 1869. His descendants owned the property until 1952.
Stuart Friend owned and in 1961 sold to Mrs. Natalie Comi\re,
owner 1974.

See Early Milford HOmes for description.
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